Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 11:08 AM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Admin A

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Irene Tay; Alfred Toh

Subject: RE: Your ref: SNM19D200052C02/6 (Our ref: CC6/CTI19000015/Uga3s2) *** ACCIDENT

INVOLVING GBD 4536A & SJZ 2474Y ON 31/12/2018 *** (REVISED)

LKK REF: CC6/CT119000015/Uga3s2
CTI REF: SNM19D200052C02/6 (GBD4536A)

Dear Cecilia
We refer to your email pertaining to the above matter.
Please proceed to resolve the property damage claim at $10,078.00 (all in)

Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID : (65) 6389 6183

FAX: (65) 6224 7478

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsq/ | WeChat: XF¥iis Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 26 April, 2019 10:12 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Claims Dept of CTI
<claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Your ref: SNM19D200052C02/6 (Our ref: CC6/CTI19000015/Uga3s2) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD 4536A &
SJZ 2474Y ON 31/12/2018 *** (REVISED)

Your ref : SNM19D200052C02
Ourref : CC6/CTI19000015/Uga3s2

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD 4536A & SJZ 2474Y ON 31/12/2018
We refer to the above matter.

It is a head-to-rear collision. Liability is not in our driver's favour.



We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be
affected.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD" at $10,078.00(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Amount Revised

Claimed
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $18,438.10 $9.416.00
2. Loss of Use (11days x $60.00) $ 660.00 $ 660.00 (11days x $60.00)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 2.00 $ 2.00

Total $19,100.10 $10,078.00
**10 days recommendation for repair + 1sunday = 11 days.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.
For your approval/instruction please.
Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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